ANASTASIA DYACHENKO

anastasiadyachenko.com, C: 424 298 1094 | adyachen@usc.edu

EXPERIENCE

07/2016 to Current	Website Content Manager VITA NOSTRA Running official website for Russian authors Marina and Sergey Dyachenko. Duties include translation, troubleshooting, blog updates and creative research.	
09/2013 to Current	Freelance Filmmaker Core creative roles on over a dozen projects, including directing, producing, writing, production design, casting and editing on student and freelance productions.	
09/2012 to 05/2013	Bazelevs Productions Internship at a leading Russian film production company. Duties included script coverage and analysis.	
09/2011 to Current	Freelance Writer Published in Raduga literary magazine, selected for Between The Lines literary program at the University of Iowa.	
EDUCATION		
	2017-2019 University of Southern California — Roski School of Art and Design Art and Design	
	2013-2016 University of Southern California — School of Cinematic Arts Film/Television Production	
HIGHLIGHTS		
	 Traditional media skills: drawing, sculpture, printmaking, calligraphy. Proficient in Photoshop, Gimp, 	• Member of Alpha Lambda Delta, National Society of Collegiate Scholars and Golden Key honor societies.
	Avid, Wordpress. Learning Illustrator and InDesign.	Basic level Taiko drum player.
	• Fluent in Russian and Ukrainian, conversational German, Spanish and Japanese. Russian-English translation experience.	 Trained volunteer on online therapy website (7cupsoftea).